U.S. Department of Justice
Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530

February 26, 2024

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: KC Transport, Inc. v. Julie A. Su, Acting secretary of Labor, et al.,
S.Ct. No. 23-876

Dear Mr. Harris:
The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on February 12, 2024,
and placed on the docket on February 14, 2024. The government’s response is due on March

15, 2024.

We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, an extension of time to and
including April 15, 2024, within which to file the government’s response.

This extension is requested to complete preparation of the government’s response, which was
delayed because of the heavy press of earlier assigned cases to the attorneys handling this
matter.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth B. Prelogar
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List



23-0876

KC TRANSPORT, INC.

JULIE A. SU, ACTING SECRETARY OF LABOR, ET
AL.

ADITYA DYNAR

PACIFIC LEGAL FOUNDATION
3100 CLARENDON BLVD.

SUITE 1000

ARLINGTON, VA 22201
202-807-4472
ADYNAR@PACIFICLEGAL.ORG

JAMES P. MCHUGH

HARDY PENCE, PLLC

10 HALE STREET

4TH FLOOR

P.O. BOX 2548

CHARLESTON, WV 25329
304-345-7250
JIMCHUGH@HARDYPENCE.COM

DAMIEN M. SCHIFF

PACIFIC LEGAL FOUNDATION
555 CAPITOL MALL

SUITE 1290

SACRAMENTO , CA 95814
916-419-7111
DSCHIFF@PACIFICLEGAL.ORG



	1st ext ltr original 23-876
	Service List - 23-876

